APPLICATION: PD 22-1330
ZHM HEARING DATE: April 17, 2023
BOCC MEETING DATE: June 13, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Michelle Heinrich, AICP

This application has been continued by the Applicant to the May 15, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Zoning
Administrator

. . J. Brian Grady
Sign-off: Fri Apr 7 2023 10:26:21

Prepared: April 7, 2023, 12:02:08 PM Page 1



From: Timoteo, Rosalina

To: Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: FW: PD 22-1330 Lutz Lake Fern Rd RV PD - Continuance Request
Date: Friday, April 7, 2023 1:41:47 PM

From: Celeste Lau <celeste@tampacivil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Heinrich, Michelle <HeinrichM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>

Cc: Jeremy Couch <jcouch@tampacivil.com>; Jim.Porter@akerman.com
Subject: PD 22-1330 Lutz Lake Fern Rd RV PD - Continuance Request

Good Afternoon Michelle,

Due to the outstanding comments that have not been addressed and the revised site plan deadline
passing, we are kindly requesting a continuance for PD 22-1330. Please let us know the next
deadline dates and reach out to us if you have any other questions/comments.

Thank you!

Celeste Lau
Senior Planner

Tampa Civil Design

17937 Hunting Bow Circle-Suite 102
Lutz, FL. 33558

(813) 920.2005 - Office

(813) 482.9128 - Fax
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